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From: Ann Diers [adiers@dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 10:55 AM

To: Ann Bleed (ableed@dnr.state.ne.us); Brian Dunnigan (bdunnigan@dnr.state.ne.us); Dave Cookson

(David.Cookson@ago.ne.gov); Jim Cook (jcook @dnr.state.ne.us); Justin Lavene
(justin.lavene @ago.ne.gov); Lauren Hill (Ihill@pro.state.ne.us); 'dale.comer@ago.ne. gov

Cc: Pam Andersen (pandersen@dnr. state.ne. us); Ron Theis (rtheis@dnr.ne.gov)
Subject: Records Requests: Summary of April 20th Conference Call

Good morning.

| summarized my understanding of the results of our conference call on Apnl 20th, and thought it might be helpful

to circulate it to the participants to be sure there is consensus.

Please let me know if you do not think | have correctly stated the outcome, or the process to be followed going

forward.
Thank-you!
Ann
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Ann D. Diers

Legal Counsel

Nebraska Department of Natural Resources
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94676

Lincoln, NE 68509-4676

Phone: (402) 471-3931

Fax: (402) 471-2900

e-mail: adiers@dnr.state.ne.us
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